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6 March 2018

Mr Morgan Howell

Senior Planner (Development Control)
Regeneration and Planning

The Vale of Glamorgan Council

Dock Office

Barry Docks

Barry

CF63 4RT

By Email: MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Dear Mr Howell

The Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Variation of planning consent (2015/00031/0OUT); include fire water tank and building as well
as relocation of parking, Barry Port Biomass Plant, David Davies Road, Barry.

Thank you for the additional information you provided to me by email on 28 February 2018.

The information supplied by the applicant does not identify the noise levels or the atmospheric
emissions and makes no assessment of the impact that these will have on nearby receptors. While
it appears that the plant will only be operating intermittently, potentially reducing any risk to the
health of local residents, without this information a full public health risk assessment cannot be
carried out.

Yours sincerely
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Fiona Kinghorn

Deputy Director of Public Health



